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Subscriptions to ASHA for 1984

Subscriptions for 1984 are now
due and should be sent as soon
as possible to the Hon o Treas.
Box 220, Holme Building,
University of Sydney, 2006.
Reminder notices are included
with this Newsletter for members
whose subscriptions have not yet
been received. Individual
membership is now $15 per annum.
As explained in the Renewal
Notice for subscriptions sent to
all members in December 1983,
the rise in the subscription rate
was necessary because the previous
rate of $10 per annum did not
cover the basic costs of producing
the Journal, Newsletters,
Conference publicity and other
material distributed to members.
We hope that members will
appreciate the necessity for this
increase and will continue to
support the Society and the
Australian Journal of Historical
Archaeology.

Heritage Week 1984

Heritage Week is to be held
from 8-15 April, 1984. For
further information contact:-

Mr. Grant Kearney
Executive Officer,
National Trust of Australia
(NoSoWo)
Observatory Hill,
Sydney 0 2000

Box 220 Holme Buldin&,
Univelllity of Sydney. NoS.W., 2006

Telephone (02) 692 2763

ASHA CONFERENCE 1984

The ASHA Conference will be held
on Friday & Saturday 28-29 September.
It is suggested that the Conference
will have four sessions based on
the following topics;

(l)The socia-economic interpretation
of ceramics from archaeological
sites
(2)Salvage excavation and research
delilign
(3)Historical settlement patterns:
the archaeological approach
(4)Work in Progress

Offers of papers are sought for
the Conference and any other
suggestions for consideration.
DEADLINE FOR OFFERS OF PAPERS
AND OTHER SUGGESTIONS IS
1 MAY 1984.
Please write to the Hon. Sec.
of ASHA at the address at the
top of the Newsletter.

Receipt of royalties

The Society is pleased to
announce receipt of a sixth
royalty cheque for UoS o$51 0 85,
from sales of Historical
Archaeology: a guide to
substantive and theoretlcal
contributions, Ed o Robert L.
Schuyler 0

(U.So$15 0 00 plus UoS.$1.50
postage, Baywood Publishing
Co. Inc., 120 Marine Street,
PoO o Box D. Farmingdale,
New York, 11735 U.S.A.)



























From 1852 to 1855, the Clyde
Company tried a variety of 'iron
wire hurdles' from CoDoYoung of
Edinburgh and a Glasgow firm(16)
as well as both iron and wire
fencing from a variety of sources
(17). Quite large quantities were

purchased and improvements evolved.
This early wire was mostly soft
black bull wire, though at least
by 1857 galvanized wire was
available(18).

During the early 1850s squatters
were carrying out a variety of
experiments. John Learmouth and
his neighbour William Lewis of

'Terinallum'in the Western
Districts of Victoria erected a
boundary fence in which the
lowest rail was replaced by a
stone dyke(14). At the same
time, George Russell, who
superintended the Clyde
Company's operations in Victoria,
wrote to Lewis from Scotland
suggesting a turf bank two feet
high or upwards with wooden
stakes driven into the bank ten
feet apart and two wires stapled
to the stakes 9" and 1'9" above
the bank(15). Both were built.
This tradition continues in the
Western Districts and may also
be seen at Coswell, near Swansea,
in Tasmania where rock-pile walls
or dykes form the base storey for
both post and wire (Fig.14) and
modified cockatoo fencing.

Fig. 14 Stone dyke with post and
wire at Cosworth, near
Swansea, Tasmania
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The fencing of sheep properties
in the Western Districts was
given impetus in 1854 by the
outbreak of scab(19). Elsewhere
pleuro pneumonia was to impress
Riverina cattle-men in the 1860s
with the need to isolate their
properties from travelling or
straying stock, or even to go
over to sheep. Changing to sheep
usually meant converting existing
post and two rail cattle fencing
by adding wire.

However, it should be emphasised
that until the 1860s, extensive
fencing of properties was the
exception rather than the rule.
The first boundary fence in the
Barrabool Hills of Victoria had
been erected by Williamson in
1854(20), and fencing gathered
momentum after the mid 1850s.

In the Riverina, the change from
post and rail for cattle to post
and wire for sheep got underway
in the 1860s and intensified
during the 1870s and 80s.
During the period 1861 to 1891,
flocks increased from 1 to 13
million(21) and six and seven
wire fences became usual.

At the beginning of the period
a pastoral layout would
probably include the following
fencing;
.paled fence for homestead and
vegetable garden

.post and rail stockyard

.folds throughout the run for
each flock attended by a
shepherd - usually of a
temporary nature (brush or
hurdle) though sometimes of a
more permanent wooden construc­
tion (fold at Wambo, Warkworth)
(Fig.15) •
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Fig. 15 Sturdy fold fence at
Wambo, NSW, with post and
top-rail holding heavy
split timber stakes.
Taken from photograph,
plate 4, Cox and Freeland,
Rude Timber Building~,

London, T & H, 1969

Fencing would be progressively
added to enclose:
.grass paddocks to conserve feed
for summer
.small horse paddocks to
facilitate catching the beasts

.cultivation paddocks

.stock paddocks to permit the
separation of bulls, stallions
and rams to permit selective
breeding.

At some stage, a boundary fence
would be built.

An important consequence of the
completion of boundary fences
was the enclosure of stock-routes.
By the 1880s this had created
intense problems for travelling
stock in dry seasons and
virtually closed a number of
routes(22). The process was
accelerated by a requirement
under the N.S.W. Crown Lands
Act 1884, for selectors to
enclose their land with a
substantial fence within two
years of conditional purchase(23).

By the 1880s, rabbits spreading
north from Victoria had crossed
the Murray into the western
Riverina and by 1886 had reached
southern Queensland(24). This
resulted in the erection of
netting fences. The 1891 Act
(NSW) defined as rabbit proof,
a 'substantial fence hung with
galvanized-iron wire netting of
maximum mesh of 1 5/8 inches,
minimum width 36 inches, with
wire minimum gauge of 17 •••
furnished with suitable gates'(25).
On Willurah Station such netting
cost II:. 23 per mile and was erected
for,£.45 per mile.

Another development in wire
fencing was the introduction of
barbed wire during the 1880s.
The Tamworth Historical Society
Museum (NSW) has samples of 21
types of barbed wire mostly
found in the Tamworth area. An
interesting early sample is
that called 'Buckthorne' patented
in the U.S.A. on July 26, 1881
and found on Bective Station. It
is a single wire with a double
flange or keel, one of which is
set with regular cut-out points.
The whole is then twisted and
the thorns point every which way.
The effect is very much that of
an imitation of nature (Fig.16).

Fig. 16 'Buckthorne' barbed wire,
patented in the U.S.A.
July 26, 1881, Tamworth
Historical Society Museum
display

By the turn of the century, the
N.S.W. Intelligence Department
noted (26) that the following
were the most common fences:
.for cattle - post and barbed
wire, though post and two rail
was still preferred if timber
was available

.for sheep - post and six wires,
the posts were spread 12 feet
and the wires stapled midway on
spreaders or battens.

The Department also noted the
continued use of:
.post, top rail and 4 to 6 wires
.post, 2 rail and 2 to 4 wires
.cockatoo fencing
.chock and log fencing.



On the western slopes and
Northern and Southern Tablelands,
the wire fences had an optional
cladding of rabbit-proof
netting.

The almost complete abandonment
of rail fencing and the general
use of wire has made fencing a
much less dominant feature in
the twentieth century landscape.
As the new century progressed,
slim steel posts, high tensile
wire and the use of multiple
steel droppers have continued
the trend. Older fencing forms
are now used for ornamental
effect or in some cases to
reinforce the historic signific­
ance of a remarkably intact
property.

The 'bull-wire' knot
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Figs. All figures are sketches
prepared by the author from
photographs in his collection
except where otherwise
acknowledged.
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